URKEG INaions

GENERAL SIXTH COMMITTEE

13th meeting
ASSEMBLY held on
FORTY.THIRD SESSION Thursday, 13 Oev.::e; :9;8
Official Records® New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 13th MEETING

Chairman: Mr., DENG (Sudan)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 127: STATUS OF THE PROTOCOLS ADDITIONAL TO THE GENEVA CONVENTIONS OF
1949 AND RELATING TO THE PROTECTION OF VICTIMS OF ARMED CONFLICTS (gentinued)

AGENDA ITEM 125: CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT ARTICLES ON MOST-FAVOURED-NATION
CLAUSES

*Thin record i subject to correction Cartecdona should be sent under the vignatur o & member of th: dele- Di str. GENERAL
gution concerned within one week of the dute of gublicanon w the Chiel of the Offivial *tecords Bdiing Section. A/C.6/43/8R.13
roum DC2 750, 2 United Navons Plaza. and incorporatod 1n a vupy of the record
21 October 1988
Currections will be naued afies the end of (he seanion. 10 ¢ separale boscicle Jor each Commntiee ENGLI SH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH
88-56217 03998 (E) lans

/4



A/C,6/43/8R,13
English
Page 2

Ihe meeting was called to order at 3,10 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM 127: S8TATUS OF THE PROTOCOLS ADDITLONAL TO THE GENEVA CONVENTIONS OF
1949 AND RELATING TO THE PROTECTION OF VICTIMS OF ARMED CONFLICTS (gontinued)
(A/743/832)

1. Mr. QRDZHONIKIDZE (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that in the
nresent-day world, armed conflicts were unfortunately still a reality. The
temptation to resort to force too often got the better of legal principles and
considerations of humanity or common sense. Until such time as recourse to force
could be avoided and armed conflicts eliminated, care should be taken at least to
preserve the spplicable humanitarian principles in time of war and, in particular,
to ensure that civilian populations and targets were protected.

2., Strict applination of the principles of international law regarding armed
conflicts should be an effective means of putting an end to hostilities and
restoring peace. The Geneva Coaventions of 1949 and the Additional Protocols of
1977 still 4id not play a sufficlently important role in that regard. Their lack
of effectiveness was partly attributable to the fact that a number of States had
not yet ratified them, which constituted a considerable obstacle to their
application. For its own part, the Soviet Union continued to give them careful
consideration, from every aspect and in the light of the new political thinking,
with the firm intention of ratifying them as soon as possible. His delegation
hoped that the largest possible number of States would ratify or accede to the
Protocols, so that they might enter fully into force and work with the other
instruments of humanitarian law to halt the escalating cruelty of conflicts and
facilitate reconciliation between parties.

3. Mr., ARMSTRONG (New Zcaland) said that the item appeared again on the agenda of
the United Nations at a time when a new spirit of peace was breaking out in many
regions. However, until the goal was firally reached, rules of international law
wers needed which might help to minimise the suffering caused by warfare. New
Zealand was & firm supporter of the role of internationsl humanitarian law in
limiting the suffering brought about by armed conflicts and in helping to resolve
such conflicts. Recognising that the Protocols were a significant addition to the
régime established in the Geneva Conventions, it had recently ratified both
Protocols and hoped thereby to have contributed to the process of strengthening the
international community's commitment to the great principles embodied therein. It
also hoped that the Protocols would soon bacome as universally accepted as the 1949
Geneva Conventions.

4, Mr. CAMPBELL (Australia) confirmed Australia's intention of ratifying the
Protocols. A decision by ministers to that effect had been announced on

11 March 1986, and enabpling legislation was shortly to go before Parliament. The
decision was consistent with Australia's active participation in the diplomatic
conference which had adopted the Protocols in 1977, It also reflected Australia's
firm and continuiang commitment to the development and application of international
humanitarian law for the protection of all victims of armed conZlicts.

/.ll



A/C,6/43/8R.13
English
Page 3

(Mr..Campbell, Australia)

5. As it looked forward to joining the other 77 parties to Protocol I and the

69 partles to Protoocol II, Australia urged those States which had not yet done s0
to take the necessary steps to beacme parties to the Protocols, in order to achieve
the widest possible adherence to the humanitarian principles they embodied.

6. The CHAIRMAN announced that the general debate on agenda item 127 was
concluded.

AGENDA ITEM 128: CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT ARTICLES ON MOST-FAVOURED-NATION
CLAUSES (A/43/520)

7. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to consider agenda item 125, the
Secretary-General's report on which bore the symbol A/43/326.

8. Mra, VALDES (Cuba) sald that the articles on most-favoursd-nation clauses
would be very beneficial to the developing countries in so far as they would
contain norms and principles taking due ascocount of the interests of the third
world., Some countries, however, ocontinusd to give precedence to bilateral
negotiations, and, before according most-favoured-nation treatment, first
considered whether the legislation of the country involved coincided with their own
interests, a practice which ran counter to the interests of the developing
countries,

9. It was extremely important that the developed countries should grant
developing countries trade advantages enabling them to homour their international
commitments. PFor that reason, the draft articles should be updated or used a: a
basis for future work, both in UNCITRAL and in the International Law Commission,
with a view to institutionalising the most-favoured-nation clause. Cuba was
entirely willing to participate in that task, and would collaborate in all
activities by the international community to prevent a further detarioration in the
developing countries' economiesa.

10. Mr, HAMPE (German Democratic Republic) said that his country had always
favoured universal recognition and application of the principle of
most~favoured-nation treatient in trade and economic relations, as a means of
securing equitable and mutually advantageous relations and eliminuting economic
discrimination.

11, The dAraft articles constituted a solid basis for further work oa that topic.
At the previous session, his delegation had submitted proposals on ways of
improving the existing texts, It was in favour of the International Law Commission
continuing its work on the topic with a view to eventuully finalising an
appropriate legal instrument on the basis of the draft articlesa. Regarding the
procedure to be followed, hs said that the draft articles might, for example, be
referred to a working group of the Sixth Committas for consideration.

/ooc



A/C.6/43/8R,13
English
Page 4

12, Mr, GUPTA (India) recalled that the International Law Commission had been
considering the topic for 11 years, and that it had concludad that the
most-favoured-nation clause, while often encountered in trade agreements, had not
become a rule of customary international law. Nevertheless, a State should avoid
all forins of discrimination: it should not make the performance of its obligations
oconditional on the fulfilment by its partne:s of requirements whose nature was
completely alien to the treaty concerned, and it should not invoke its internal
legislation to justify failure to perform its treaty obligations.

13. The International Law Commission had pointad out that the draft articles on
most-favoured-nation clauses constituted both codification and progressive
development of international law. In fact, international trade was currently
conducted under rules formulated by the original negotiators of the General
Agreement on Tariffs aud Trade, and there was discrimination at both general and
bilateral levels.

14, His delegation noted with satisfaction the work of the International Law
Commission, and hoped that a convention would be concluded on the subject. It
urged the Sixth Committee to bear in mind that such a procedure would help it to
realise the desired goal.

15, Mr. KAKOLECKI (Poland) said that the must-favoured-nation clause was a

alne qua non for the development of just and mutually advantageous international
trade. It would mean the introduction of the principle of equal rights of States
in economic relations and, by extension, in the political sphere also.

16, Poland thus supported the draft articles under consideration, which remained,
in its view, a sound basis for further deliberations. 1In addition, the scope of
application of the draft articles should be extended to relate also to
international organisstions. Work on the draft articles should be continued,
either in the International Law Commission or in a working group of the Sixth
Committee.

17. Ihe CHAIRMAN invited Mr. Derisbouryg, head of the delegation of the Commission
of the European Communities, to address the Committee.

18, Mr, DERISBQURG said that there had been conciderable structural changes in
international trade in recent years. The many free-trade areas and customs unions
had facilitated the development of regional integration in the world, first of all
between developed countries (the European Community, the European Free Trade
Association), and subsequently between developing countries (ASEAN in South-East
Asia, the Andean Group and SELA in Latin America, and negotiations becween
Argentina, Uruguay and Brasil). Other developed countries, such as Australia and
New Zealand and recently Canada and the United States, had adopted that approach.
All those cases constituted more or less major derogations from the scope of the
most-{avoured-nation clause. Each such derogation was carefully considered in GATT.

19. In the late 1960s and early 1970s, the developed countries had established,
without reciprocity, a generalised system of tariff preferences in favour of the

/o



A/C.6/43/8R,13
English
Page $

(Mr._DRerisbourg)

developing countries, Within GATT, a number of developing countrics hed made
reciprocal concessions in connection with the so-called "Protocol of the S8ixteen",
without extending those concessions to the other mambers of GATT. Finally, in 1088
the developing countries, with the aasistance of UNCTAD, had establighed between
them the GSTP, which was a system of preferences that 4id not extend to countries
not parties to that arrangement. The upsurge of such one-way or two-way aystems of
preferences had led the Tokyo Round negotlators to incorporate the “enabling
clause" in the Agreement at the end of 1979, The clause sanctioned, as it were,
all those derogations which were not covered by the most-favoured-nation clause.

20. The GATT system established at the end of the Secc..d World War was hased on a
system of fixed rates of exchange, known as the Braetton Woods system; in recent
decadea, it had been severely undermined as a result of the proliferation of
economic emergencies created by balance-of-payments difficulties. Some developed
countries had been obliged to resort, fortunately on a temporary basls, to

article XII of the Agreement. Many developing countries continued to iavoke
article XVIII in order to limit their imports and thus restore balance-of-payments
stability. Admittedly, that d4id not bring the principle of the
most-favoured-nation clause into question, but the very large number of cases in
wvhich articles XII and XVIII had been invoked had seriously undermined the results
antiocipated, within GATT, from the reciprosal extension of concessions to all
signatorieas to the Agreement.

21, In such circumstances, it might be asked whether it was necessary to legislate
on the matter. The increasing number of signetories to the Agreement should be
taken into account, for exampie. GATT was no longer . nlub of a few dosen
Contracting Parties, as had been the case in the 19508 u.r 1960s. There were

96 States partie~ but more than 120 countries were applying the GAIT rules on a
da _facto basir. China was currently negotiating its retura to the organisation,
while certain other countries ware currently examining their relations with GATT,
Such progress towards universalisation of the Agresment and towards a more
pragmatic approach provided food for thought and should be taken into consideration
by the General Assembly.

22, Finally, the Contracting Parties to GATT, and also s number of countries which
had pronounced themselves in favour of accession, were currently engaged in a round
of multilateral trade negotiations, the Uruguay Round. Their ministers would meet
in Decamher at Montreal to carry out a mid-term review of the negotiations, which
were due to finish in 1990. A negotiating group, one of the 15 groups established
for the Uruguay Round, was specifically concerned with consideration of certain
articles, including article XXIV concerning customs unions and free-trade areas,
and articles XII and XVIII concerning derogations resulting from
balance-of-payments difficulties. The negotiators were awvare of the considerable
development of all the free-trade areas, customs unions, systems of preferences and
derogations from the Agreement already mentioned by way of example,

I.ll



A/C.6/43/8R.13
English
Page 6

(Mr, DRerisbourg)

23. In view of that development, and taking into account the current negotiations
in the Uruguay Round, the European Community continued to believe that the articles
on the most-favoured-nation clauses as drafted by the International Law Commission,
although interesting, were not in line with the development of practice or with the
new forms of international trade. It proposed that the Sixth Committee should take
note of the Commission's report and bring the results of its deliberations to the
attention of States and the international organisations, including regional
organisations.,

24, The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had concluded the general debate on
agenda item 125.

The meeting rose at 3.30 p.m.





